



Francesco Forti

Date of birth: 06/08/2000 | **Nationality:** Italian | **Gender:** Male | **Phone number:** (+39) 3313552740 (Mobile) | **Email address:** francesco.forti@gmail.com |

WhatsApp Messenger: +39 331 355 2740 |

Address: Piazza Pier Paolo Pasolini, 140, 47522, Cesena, Italy (Home)

ABOUT ME

Graduated with honors from the *Master's Degree program in Specialized Translation and Interpreting for Business* (English and Russian) at the *Scuola Superiore per Mediatori Linguistici San Pellegrino* institute in Rimini. Previously graduated with honors with a Bachelor's degree in *Language Mediation* (English and Russian) at the same institute.

WORK EXPERIENCE

31/05/2024 – 01/06/2024 Rimini, Italy

ITALIAN-RUSSIAN INTERPRETER - RIMINIWELLNESS 2024 ITALIAN EXHIBITION GROUP - FIERA DI RIMINI

Assisted two Latvian clients in negotiations for purchasing fitness machinery and materials.

21/02/2023 – 30/06/2023 Cesena, Italy

INTERNSHIP IN INTERNATIONAL SALES AND MARKETING CESENA FIERA

Organization of international events, application of foreign languages in a business setting, enhancement of interpersonal and commercial skills.

01/07/2021 – 15/08/2021 Cesenatico, Italy

HOTEL RECEPTIONIST GRAND HOTEL DA VINCI

Guest reception with a focus on international tourists.

08/07/2018 – 20/09/2018 Cesena, Italy

INTERNSHIP IN THE EDITORIAL DEPARTMENT OF A WEEKLY NEWSPAPER CORRIERE CESENATE

Article writing, daily press review, archive management, support in press releases and conferences, phone interviews. Some of my articles are still available on the newspaper's website: (<https://www.corrierecesenate.it/>).

21/01/2018 – 08/02/2018 Cesena, Italy

INTERNSHIP IN THE EDITORIAL DEPARTMENT OF A WEEKLY NEWSPAPER CORRIERE CESENATE

Article writing, daily press review, archive management, support in press releases and conferences, phone interviews. Some of my articles are still available on the newspaper's website: (<https://www.corrierecesenate.it/>).

21/05/2017 – 11/06/2017 Cesena, Italy

INTERNSHIP IN ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT NEXTMEDIA S.R.L.

First Half of the Experience: Trained with technical staff to update the online product catalog and manage RMA (Return Merchandise Authorization).

Second Half of the Experience: Administrative tasks, including drafting accounting documents, handling transport documents, and bookkeeping using company software.

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

10/10/2022 – 03/10/2024 Rimini, Italy

MASTER'S DEGREE IN SPECIALIZED TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES FOR BUSINESS Scuola Superiore per Mediatori Linguistici - Fondazione Unicampus San Pellegrino

Address Corso d'Augusto, 62, 47921, Rimini, Italy | **Website** <http://ssml.fusp.it/> | **Final grade** 110/110 with honors

29/02/2024 – 18/05/2024 Moscow, Russia

ERASMUS EXPERIENCE - MOSCOW Maxim Gorky Literature Institute

Address Tverskoy Blvd, 25, 123104, Moscow, Russia | **Website** <https://litinstitut.ru/>

06/10/2019 – 07/10/2022 Rimini, Italy

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN LINGUISTIC MEDIATION Scuola Superiore per Mediatori Linguistici - Fondazione Unicampus San Pellegrino

Address Corso d'Augusto, 62, 47921, Rimini, Italy | **Website** <http://ssml.fusp.it/> | **Final grade** 110/110 with honors

14/09/2014 – 03/07/2019 Cesena, Italy

I.T.E. DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE (BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS) Istituto Tecnico Economico Statale 'Renato Serra'

Address Via Tito Maccio Plauto, 67, 47521, Cesena, Italy | **Website** <https://www.itcserra.edu.it/>

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **ITALIAN**

Other language(s):

| | UNDERSTANDING | | SPEAKING | | WRITING |
|----------------|---------------|---------|-------------------|--------------------|---------|
| | Listening | Reading | Spoken production | Spoken interaction | |
| ENGLISH | C2 | C2 | C1 | C1 | C1 |
| RUSSIAN | B2 | B2 | B1 | B2 | B2 |
| SPANISH | B1 | B1 | A2 | A2 | A2 |

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● DIGITAL SKILLS

CAT Tools (Trados, OmegaT, WordFast) | Python Language - Basic knowledge | VoIP systems (Zoom, Meet, Skype, Discord...) | Social Media / Social Network | Use and management of email services | Microsoft Office suite proficiency | Instant Messaging applications (WhatsApp, Telegram...) | Android | Windows

● DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence: B

● HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Writing

Writing has always been a passion of mine, which led to being independently commissioned to write articles for a weekly news magazine two days after I started my traineeship. I also enjoy writing short stories and poems.

Videogames

I have cultivated a strong passion for video games from a young age, not only as a player but also with a focus on their history and development processes. For my MD thesis, I conducted extensive research on video game localisation and its evolution, providing analysis of several case studies.

Additionally, I developed a short video game as a personal project using the 'RPG in a Box' software and helped localize [a mod for the videogame "Pathologic Classic HD"](#) in Italian.

● **COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS**

Organizational skills and competences

During my internship, I was involved in managing coworker relations and developed strong interpersonal skills, drawing on my natural empathy